

# STACEY C. GORDON

SENIOR CONSTRUCTION MANAGER

## **CURRENT ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES**

#### **BEACON DEVELOPMENT GROUP (May 2022-present)**

### **Senior Construction Manager**

With over 20 years of notable affordable multi-family / mixed use experience, Stacey brings a wide variety of construction expertise to the Beacon Washington team. She has a vast knowledge of advanced building systems, market trends and constructability practices in all divisions of construction. She is an active participant in the project's pre-development, design, construction, lease-up and warranty phases, by providing technical counsel and clientele liaison with architects, contractors, and local building institutions. She is dedicated to the Affordable Housing Industry, one unit at a time

## **PAST PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

MARPAC CONSTRUCTION LLC, Seattle, WA (2018 – 2022) Project Manager

**HALVORSON CONSTRUCTION GROUP**, Kirkland, WA (2015 – 2018) **Project Manager** 

CHINN CONSTRUCTION INC, Redmond, WA (2011 – 2015)
Project Manager

**SHAW CONSTRUCTION**, Grand Junction, CO (2004-2009) **Project Manager** 



Four Amigos, Beloved Community, Seattle, WA

87 units of new construction, affordable housing, with childcare and place of worship

Madrona Highlands, Edmonds, WA

57 units of new construction for families with services

Ballington Heights, Burlington, WA

52 units of new construction, for families and veterans

Ruth Wu Plaza, Beloved Community, Seattle, WA

74 units of new construction, affordable housing, with youth and senior programs

## **EDUCATION & COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT**

CITC MEMBER, Seattle, WA, 2018-2022

NAWIC MEMBER, Puget Sound Chapter, 2012-2016

PROJECT MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE, Project Management Professional, 2008

USGBC, LEED, Green Associates, 2002

**UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON, Architectural Studies** 

ART INSTITUTE OF SEATTLE, Bachelor of Arts, Interior Design

